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Addendum No. 1 
 

RFP No. 21/22-01MO, Waste, Recycling & Organic Services 
May 6, 2021 

 
This addendum forms a part of the contract and modifies the original RFP documents. It is intended 
that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform to related provisions and general 
conditions of the contract, of the original RFP documents. Modify the following item wherever 
appearing in any portion of the RFP documents. Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the 
space provided on this form as well as on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may subject bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
Changes to the RFP Documents 
 
1.1 Question:  “Are prevailing wages required for this project? Our drivers are under a collective 

bargaining agreement that usually supersedes this requirement.”  

Answer:  This RFP is not a project; therefore, it does not require prevailing wage. Information 
for Proposers, B. Submittal Format, 11. Prevailing Wage, has been stricken from the RFP 
document.          
 

Response to Contractors’ Questions 
 

1.2 Question:  “Is the District’s current service provider using a prevailing wage for employees 
providing services to the District and if so what is the rate?” 

Answer:  No. 
 

1.3 Question:  “Is Appendix D Service Schedule available in electronic format such as an Excel 
file?” 

Answer:  No. 
 

1.4 Question:  “What locations require keys for access to provide service?” 

Answer:  District will provide keys to bidder/awarded Contractor as needed.  
 

1.5 Question:  “What is the current weekly or monthly rate schedule for waste, recycling, green 
waste, and food waste collection services with current provider?” 

Answer:   
WASTE TYPE PRICE/MONTH 
REGULAR WASTE $89.96 (4 times per week pick-up) 
REGULAR WASTE $112.42 (5 times per week pick-up 
GREEN WASTE $119.15 (1 time per week pick-up) 
KITCHEN (food) WASTE $94.71 (1 time per week pick-up) 
RECYCLING FREE (1 time per week pick-up) 
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1.6 Question:  “Do all school/site locations currently have separate organics and recycling 
collection programs in place? If not, which sites/schools do not have these programs?” 

Answer:  Each site has separate green waste organics, mixed recycling and regular waste bins.  
 

1.7 Question:  “How many plastic bins and sizes are currently in place for collection? Are all 
commercial containers (bins) required to be plastic or is this at select locations?” 

Answer:  Refer to Appendix A – Specifications, No. 13. Contractor Must Furnish Certain 
Equipment.    
 

1.8 Question:  “How many locations and/or bins require locking lids?” 

Answer:  The green waste bins have locking lids.  Locking lids are required on all bins that are 
not located inside a chain linked fence. 

 
ALL OTHER PROVISIONS of the RFP Documents shall remain unchanged. This Addendum is hereby 
made a part of the RFP Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the original 
documents and all itemized listings thereof. 
 
NOTE: The failure or omission of any bidder to receive or examine any RFP document, forms, 
instrument, addendum, specifications, or other documents, shall by no means relieve any bidder 
from any obligation with respect to its proposal or to the contract. 
 
SIGN AND RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
RFP Due Date: May 12, 2021 at 10:00 am. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name and Title 
 
 
_________________________________________________      __________________________ 
Signature                           Date 
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